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Offlce of the Secretary

On behalf of Four Rivers Community Broadcasting Corporation, licensee of FM
Translator Station W284BF, serving New Providence, Pennsylvania, we hereby notify
you, pursuant to Section 73.1740 of the rules, that the station resumed operations on
April 8, 2014 after being taken silent on March 18, 2014. The station's silence coincided
with and was reported in the licensee's filing of its above-referenced renewal application
for the facility. Inasmuch as the facility was off the air for less than 30 days, there was
no requirement to file a formal request for Special Temporary Authority; however, the
licensee inadvertently omitted to file a notice of the temporary discontinuance of
operation required by the fact of the station's silence of more than 10 days' duration.
The instant resumption notice is being filed in response to an informal request by the
FCC staff processing the renewal application for the station.

Please address any questions concerning this matter to this office.

Very truly yours,

By:

SCHWARTZ, WOODS & MILLER

C
Malcolm G. Stevenson

cc: Penelope Dade, FCC
MGS/nmc
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